

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE



**DARE LOVETT, AIA | LEED®AP**  
**VICE PRESIDENT**  
2800 POST OAK BLVD  
SUITE 400  
HOUSTON, TX 77056  
PH: 713.963.4005  
DLOVETT@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Dare brings over 24 years of experience on commercial and mixed-use developments. He focuses on helping clients create enduring investments that enrich people's lives and leads all aspects of a project from visioning, contracts, management, budget control, and delivery. He has played an integral role delivering projects both nationally and internationally. Dare strives to help stakeholders achieve a unique experience and increased value for each project. He performs the role of client advocate, challenging the team to explore all options and ensure all solutions are thoroughly developed. Mr. Lovett is a registered architect in the State of Texas, and holds additional registrations throughout the United States.

### EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – 2018 to Present  
Vice President

Able Design Group – 2011 to 2018  
Principal

Lovett Architects -2009 to 2011  
Owner and Principal

Gensler Architects - 2000 to 2009  
Senior Associate

PDR - Design, Architecture and Consulting - 1997 to 2000  
Architect

### VALUE TO CLIENT

Dare leverages a multi-disciplinary background and a spirit of creative problem-solving in order to deliver exceptional results to Trammell Crow's clients and investment partners.

### EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Texas A&M University Master of Architecture  
Baylor University, Bachelors of Science- Interior Design  
Registered Architect, State of Texas #19649; Colorado and Louisiana NCARB Accredited  
LEED-BDC Accredited Professional

### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS/COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Urban Land Institute (ULI) - Member  
NAIOP | Commercial Real Estate Development Association - Member  
International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC) - Member  
American Institute of Architects (AIA)  
Texas Association of Architects (TSA)